RFI NNG12089R
Questions and Responses


University of Alaska at Fairbanks RFI Questions and Responses – Set #1

Question #1: 
Is this pre-RFP for a new contract or a follow-on contract?

Response #1: 
This is a Request for Information for a follow-on contract.  
Question #2: 
What company or agency is currently performing the contract work at the Synthetic Aperture Radar (SAR) Distributed Active Archive Center (DAAC)?

Response #2: 
University of Alaska at Fairbanks (UAF)
Question #3: 
Is there an Industry Day or some other opportunity to find out more information?
Response #3: 
No, there is not an Industry Day planned at this time.  However, the draft Statement of Work is attached to provide additional information.
Question #4: 
Where are the proposed services to be provided?

Response #4:
The proposed services will be provided at the location proposed and awarded by the successful offeror.  The current location is at the Alaska Satellite Facility in Fairbanks, Alaska. 
Question #5:
The University of Alaska Fairbanks' (UAF's) Alaska Satellite Facility (ASF), which is a part of the UAF Geophysical Institute (GI), hosts the SAR DAAC.  Is ASF also providing support services to the DAAC or is it just maintaining the DAAC facilities?

Response #5: 
Yes, it is providing services to the DAAC.  The draft Statement of Work is attached to provide clarity on the requirement of this procurement. 

Question #6: 
Are there other supporting contractors for this effort that we would be required to work with and in what capacity?

Response #6:
No, there are no additional contractors required.
Question #7: What is the limit by "employees" for the designated NAICS code 541712?

Response #7:  The size standard associated with this code is 500 employees.
Question #8:  In the past the SAR DAAC requirements have included the maintenance of the facilities hosting the SAR DAAC itself.  Is it OK to assume that the SAR DAAC facilities support, if any, will be procured separately from the SAR DAAC operations support?
Response #8:  No, the requirement is for a single distributed active archive center that is managed as a complete package responsive to the Statement of Work.  The government does not intend to separate any functions in the Statement of Work into separate awards.
Question #9:  Is this work at Goddard Space Flight Center?
Response #9:  No, it is presently at Alaska Satellite Facility in Fairbanks, Alaska.
Question #10: What is Jet Propulsion Laboratory (JPL) involvement; does SAR DAAC acquire UAVSAR data for them?
Response #10:  No, ASF archives data received from JPL and provides some services in reformatting the data to be more Geographical Information System (GIS)-ready.  Further, the ASF DAAC currently provides many additional services to users who request them based on the data.  Further details of the support required under the procurement are in the attached draft Statement of Work.

Question #11:  What about AIRSAR?
Response #11: Airborne Synthetic Aperture Radar (AIRSAR) is historical aircraft data and is archived at the ASF DAAC.  More information can be found at the AIRSAR webpage: http://airsar.jpl.nasa.gov/
Question #12:  What other data is anticipated in the future?
Response #12:  Other NASA Mission data will be managed at the SAR DAAC.  New missions are being planned by NASA Headquarters and some of those missions may have data which would be assigned to the SAR DAAC.  Such a mission is the Soil Moisture Active/Passive Satellite, presently scheduled for launch in 2015.
.

Question #13:  Will other Soil Moisture Active Passive (SMAP) data be at the National Snow and Ice Data Center (NSIDC) or the Land Processes (LP) DAAC?
Response #13:  Yes, Soil Moisture Active/Passive mission data will be archived also at the DAAC on the National Snow and Ice Data Center, but not at the Land Processes DAAC.

Question #14:  Is ASF the incumbent?
Response# 14:  Yes.

Question #15:  Is the procurement because there have been problems or shortcomings at ASF?
Response# 15:  No, this is a contract that expires every five years and gets re-completed.

Question #16:  What is the amount of data handled?
Response #16:  Currently the archive DAAC approximately 1.5-2PB.


Question #17:  Do you have more information about the functions of the work to be performed?

Response #17:  Section 3 of the SAR DAAC draft Statement of Work provides a detailed list and descriptions of tasks that are to be performed by the SAR DAAC contractor.  These include the following:

· Data Set Acquisition and Processing.
· Information and Data System Management.
· Operations and Maintenance (including sustaining engineering, configuration management, testing and metrics gathering).
· User Services (including science support, outreach activities and web presence support).
· Mission Support.
· External Interfaces.
· Special Projects Support.
· Insitutional Support (including institutional management, systems engineering and support for the DAAC User Working Group).
· Facility Services.
· Reporting.
Question #18:  What type of contract is to be awarded?
Response #18:  The contract type has not been determined at this stage.  An indefinite delivery indefinite quantity, cost no fee type is being considered. 
Question #19:  Are there any constraints that offerors should be aware of?
Response #19:  Offerors should note the below may be constraints.  Please see the attached draft SOW.
 
1)    This facility where work is to be performed should have a strong partnership with a university to encourage education outreach, academic involvement and scientific research.
2)    The facility where work is to be performed must be located within the United States of America and be able to receive and process data acquired at ground stations located in Alaska in near-real time.
3)    The facility where work is to be performed should already exist and require little modification.
4)    High-speed data networks and communication systems should already be in place and available for use at the facility where work is to be performed.
5)    Management and personnel should already be experienced with planning and managing efforts associated with a petabyte scale scientific data archive, including: data acquisition, processing, archiving, calibration and distribution of SAR data from multiple satellite systems.
6)    The SAR DAAC will be responsible for the U.S. Order desk for the scheduling and acquisition of SAR data for the NASA science users.
7)    Management must have experience coordinating and conducting operations with NASA and foreign agencies.
Please note:  The award date for the new contract to be in place is February 28, 2013. 
The draft Statement of Work (SOW) has been attached to provide additional information.

For a better understanding of the scope of the maintenance and operation of this DAAC, respondents should review the provided references. These documents serve as a backdrop against which respondents must frame and pose the appropriate advanced information technology topics for further consideration:

SAR DAAC Website         http://www.asf.alaska.edu/program/sdc
ESDIS Project Website     http://earthdata.nasa.gov/esdis
EOSDIS DAAC Website   http://earthdata.nasa.gov/about-eosdis

